UWCC OAT o 1S

From: Charlson, Elaine [EMCharlson@Central.UH.EDU] Tch M W t

Sent:  Thursday, June 21, 2012 5:44 AM . p=. S-D ,aj
To: Fitzgibbon, William E u’ C’C o

Cc: Debbie Lozano

Subject: Re: UCC Policy Review Request

Thanks.

Elaine

Sent from my iPad

On Jun 21, 2012, at 12:41 AM, "Fitzgibbon, William E" <wfitzgib@Central. UH.EDU> wrote:

Elaine
I believe the policy is a good idea. However, I agree with the Cullen College of Engineering

Regards

Fitz

William E. Fitzgibbon, PhD
Dean, College of Technology
University of Houston
Houston, Texas 77204-4021
Phone: 713 743 3465
Email: fitz@uh.edu

From: Charlson, Elaine [EMCharlson@Central.UH.EDU]

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 1:47 PM

To: Oliver, Patricia B; Ramchand, Latha; Longacre, Teri; McPherson, Robert H; Pierson,
Melissa E; 'lkirkland@uh.edu'; Tedesco, Joseph W; fclaydon@uh.edu; wmonroe@uh.edu;
Bowen, John T; Boger, Carl A; Roberts, John W; Phillips, David K; mark a smith; Evans, Ian;
Pritchard, Lamar; Smesny, Andrea L; fitz@uh.edu; Lewallen, Fred D

Cc: Morales, Jeanette F; Lozano, Debbie; 'antel@uh.edu’ (antel@uh.edu)

Subject: FW: UCC Policy Review Request

Oops!! | forgot the attachment — sorry.

Elaine

From: Charlson, Elaine

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 1:46 PM

To: Oliver, Patricia B; Ramchand, Latha; Longacre, Teri; McPherson, Robert H; Pierson,
Melissa E; 'lkirkland@uh.edu'; Tedesco, Joseph W; fclaydon@uh.edu; wmonroe@uh.edu;
Bowen, John T; Boger, Carl A; Roberts, John W; Phillips, David K; mark a smith
(masmith@nsm.uh.edu); Evans, Ian; Pritchard, Lamar; Smesny, Andrea L; fitz@uh.edu;
Lewallen, Fred D

Cc: Morales, Jeanette F; Lozano, Debbie; 'antel@uh.edu' (antel@uh.edu)

Subject: UCC Policy Review Request

Deans and Associate Deans:

UCC has asked that | send the attached proposal to you for review and comment. | would
appreciate having your comments by July 10.

Thanks,
Elaine

6/21/2012



